
 
 

DATE: June 12, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Education 

 
FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 
SUBJECT: Approve Bid Package and Contractor’s Agreement #24-00-12M with JB-

TC Ventures, LLC DBA JB Bostick, the Lowest Responsive and 
Responsible Bidder for TTUSD 2024 Asphalt Maintenance. 

 
PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance & Operations 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
Approve Bid Package and Contractor’s Agreement #24-00-12M with JB-TC Ventures,  LLC 
DBA JB Bostick, the Lowest Responsive and Responsible Bidder for TTUSD 2024 Asphalt 
Maintenance. 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
This bid award and contractor agreement are for the TTUSD 2024 Asphalt Maintenance. 
 
The project will occur district-wide and consists of seal coating the parking lots, driveways, and   
playgrounds of five sites and striping the parking lots, driveways, and playgrounds of all sites. 

 
The contractor will complete the full scope of work that is identified in the construction documents 
for the bid price. The contract is for $242,321.00. 
 
RESOURCES REQUIRED: $242,321.00 - Maintenance Funds 
 

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant – Facilities 
 

Attachment: Bid Summary, Agreement #24-00-12M 
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